
 

 
 

 

DATE: January 22, 2024 

 
TO: Bob Schieffer College of Communication Department Chairs, COC 

Curriculum Committee 

 

FROM: Wendy Macias and Julie O’Neil 

 

RE: Schieffer College Curriculum Committee Meeting Schedule 

 

The 2024-2025 schedule of meetings for the college curriculum committee is below. 

 

MATERIALS DUE MEETING DATE 

 

Friday, August 16, 2024 Friday, August 23, 2024 

Friday, September 20, 2024 Friday, September 27, 2024 

Friday, October 18, 2024 Friday, October 25, 2024 

Friday, November 15, 2024 Friday, November 22, 2024 

Friday, January 10, 2025 Friday, January 17, 2025 

Friday, February 7, 2025 Friday, Feb 14, 2025 

   Friday, March 7, 2025      Friday, March 14, 2025 

 

Materials submitted for consideration must have the prior review and approval of the 

appropriate department curriculum committee and/or graduate faculty and required e- 

signatures and supporting documentation. Materials should be submitted by the end of 

day on the dates above. 

Undergraduate proposals should be emailed to m.harrison@tcu.edu and 

w.macias@tcu.edu. Graduate proposals should be emailed to m.harrison@tcu.edu and 

j.oneil@tcu.edu. 

 

Submission forms can be found at http://gradcouncil.tcu.edu for graduate curriculum and 

http://ugradcouncil.tcu.edu for undergraduate curriculum. 
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